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May 17" 2010

Rick Sparacio

Elite Electric

1850 Humboldt RD., Suite 69
Chico, California 95928

The Castle Press contracted with Elite Electric to have (8) USES - 208 volt 3 phase
units installed in late December of 2009. This installation was completed in a very
profession manner in less than one week.

Since that date we have calculated our monthly savings to be a 13% reduction in
the power costs that would not have occurred without the USES units. This has
been during the winter months and we anticipate a higher savings during the
summer months. Our Power Factor has also increased from .88% to .99% which
adds an additional $100.00 credit to our electric bill per month.

These (8) units are also providing over 9,000 combined Joules of surge and spike
protection for all of our electronics within our facility.

/

Sincerely, /6%@’

Robert Wills
V.P. of Operations
The Castle Press
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